From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 5:32 AM
To: elena@judgewatch.org
Subject: sent: 5:27 am, Sept. 15, 2021 to FOX News via website -- attaching August 4,

2021 letter to Hawley

https://help.foxnews.com/hc/en-us/requests/new -- Send a story idea or news tips

RE: "Biden violating his campaign pledge, 'politicizing' DOJ to do his bidding, legal experts warn", Sept. 9,
2021, FOX News (Kelly Laco)

| am director and co-founder of the New York-based national, non-partisan, non-profit citizens'
organization, Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) — and wish to alert you to President Biden's
politicization of the DOJ by his 4 U.S. Attorney nominations for New York -- presently before the Senate
Judiciary Committee, which is COLLUDING with him. By this | mean not just the Democratic majority,
but the Republican minority.

On March 23rd and April 27th, | sent the Biden White House written messages as to the necessity to
carefully vet the prospective 4 U.S. Attorney nominees for New York for conflicts of interest, lest they
politicize the U.S. Attorney offices by NOT prosecuting for public corruption New York’s mostly
Democratic highest state officers — the subject of a FULLY-DOCUMENTED complaint that NY’s 4 acting
U.S. Attorneys are “sitting on”. | received NO response, other than automated acknowledgments of
receipt.

On July 26th, the Biden White House announced its first set of 8 U.S. Attorney nominations —among
them for New York’s western district. Hoping for “leadership” from Republican Senate Judiciary
Committee Member Josh Hawley, | reached out to him, including by the attached August 4th letter, to
which | received NO response. Thereafter, in the wake of the August 10th White House announcement
of a second set of 8 U.S. Attorney nominations, 3 of which were for New York’s other districts: southern,
eastern, and northern, | reached out to other Republican Senate Judiciary Committee minority members
—and then to the Senate Judiciary Committee’s Democratic majority office, to its Republican minority
office and to Democratic minority members. My chain of e-mails reciting what has been happening,
furnishing them with my August 4th letter, and culminating in a September 3rd e-mail, to which | have
received NO response.

In short, the Democratic Senate Judiciary Committee majority office does NOT answer its phones, return
voice messages, or respond to requests for info and documents pertaining to President Biden's 4 U.S.
Attorney nominees for New York. The Republican Senate Judiciary Committee minority office and
members are only marginally better — notwithstanding the HUGE opportunity that my August 4th letter
furnished them to raise essential questions about Biden White House vetting, to topple — by the answers
— New York’s mostly-Democratic highest state officers in its three government branches, to demonstrate
a modicum of fealty to former President Trump, and to PROVE, resoundingly, and starting with The New
York Times, that New York has an agenda-driven/“fake news”/election-rigging press — virtually all of it
“left-leaning” and “progressive” — which, for years, has been knowingly and deliberately covering up
and perpetuating New York’s corrupt and unconstitutional state governance.


https://help.foxnews.com/hc/en-us/requests/new

The primary-source, documentary EVIDENCE of what has been going on is posted on CJA’s website,
www.judgewatch.org, on a webpage entitled: “President Biden's New U.S. Attorneys for NY -- Will they
be non-partisan enforcers of the Rule of Law and Equal Justice when doing so will require them to
prosecute NY's mostly Democratic top state officers...?” It is accessible from the website’s “Latest
News” top panel. The direct link is here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-
federal/2021-new-us-attorneys-for-ny.htm. My attached August 4th letter also contains EVIDENTIARY
links, including to that webpage.

| am available to answer questions. Please let me hear from you soon.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200
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